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From: Lunardi, Jeft (DMAS) <Jeff. Lunardi@dmas.virginia.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 9:50 AM
To: Fegans, Adrienne (DMAS) <Adrienne.Fegans@dmas.virginia.gov>
Subject: Current vs. Future State
Attach: Presentation].pptx

Adrienne — the attached is extremely high level. And if this isn’t helpful, just tell me, it won’t hurt my feelings. | just need to find a way to translate what we
know about how the future setup should look so that you can get a visual for it and can help think through the right workstreams/resources.

Jeff

Jeff Lunardi

Chief Deputy Director

Department of Medical Assistance Services (DMAS)
600 East Broad Street Richmond, VA 23219
Jeff.Lunardi@dmas.virginia.gov

O: 804-786-2196

C: 804-229-1584
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